From: fincom@dte.coop

To: ocmail@dte.org.au

Cc: ocmail@dte.org.au

Subject: Fwd: Your Red Energy Electricity account is ready
Date: Sat, 25 Jul 2020 18:03:19 +1000

User-Agent: Horde Application Framework 5

Dear 0C
Forwarding this Energy Bill received by FINCOM yesterday

Previous unpaid amount $205.74
Payment required immediately

Total owing $441.22
- includes 10% discount if paid by 12th August 2020
More due if paid after that date!

Kind Regards
Skye for FINCOM

----- Forwarded message from Red Energy Billing
<noreply@service.redenergy.com.au> -----
Date: Fri, 24 Jul 2020 07:34:32 +1000
From: Red Energy Billing <noreply@service.redenergy.com.au>
Reply-To: noreply@service.redenergy.com.au
Subject: Your Red Energy Electricity account is ready
To: fincom@dte.coop

View this email online[1]
Your electricity account is now ready
Your electricity account is now ready for viewing and/or payment.

You’'ll see a summary below of your current account and a copy is
attached for your reference.

CUSTOMER NUMBER: 7403328[2]

SUPPLY ADDRESS: 0 COBB HWY DENILIQUIN, NSW 2710[2]

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE (INCL GST): $441.22

If paid by 12 AUG 20

DUE DATE: 12 AUG 20

Pay online now [3]
Guarantee your Pay on Time™ discount
Sign up to Direct Debit [4]
Thank you for choosing a 100% Australian owned and operated company.

Got a question about this account?
Call us on 131 806[5] or Contact Us Online [6]

© Red Energy Pty Ltd 2018

This email (including any attachments) is confidential and may
contain copyright material of Red Energy Pty Ltd. If you are not the



intended recipient you must delete, not disclose or use the
information contained in the email and you must notify us immediately
that you are not the intended recipient and have deleted the email by
contacting us on 131 806 or emailing us at info@redenergy.com.au. Red
Energy Pty Ltd will not be liable for any loss or damage whatsoever
caused by this email due to virus, interference, interception,
corruption or unauthorised access. In addition, Red Energy Pty Ltd
will not be liable if the email is altered without its written
consent. If this email contains a private communication, it does not
represent the views of Red Energy Pty Ltd.

Red Energy Pty Limited ABN 60 107 479 372

570 Church Street, Cremorne VIC 3121
131 806[7]
info@redenergy.com.au

----- End forwarded message -----

[1]

https://edm.fxdms.net/service/clicktoview/?document id=fetvfvSMIMvtpAbE54RkfXCss%2BY
%3D&issuer=redengyp

[2]

[3]

https://analytics.linkre.direct/clickthrough?
1d=9C5124C444424B9AAC8B11AA421F29E1&issuer=redengyp&template=REDOOO2&url=https%s3A%2F
%2Fredenergy.com.au%2Fpay-online%2F%3FreferenceNumber%s3D41195757128%26amounts
3D441.22%26source%3DEBILL

[4]

https://analytics.linkre.direct/clickthrough?
1d=9C5124C444424B9AACBB11AA421F29E1&issuer=redengyp&template=REDOOO2&url=https://
www . redenergy.com.au/ddebitrequest/ddebit/

[5] tel:131806

[6]

https://analytics.linkre.direct/clickthrough?
1d=9C5124C444424B9AAC8B11AA421F29E1&issuer=redengyp&template=REDOOO2&url=https://
www . redenergy.com.au/contactus/

[7] tel:131%20806

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

Red Energy

View this email online

Your electricity account is now ready

Your electricity account is now ready for viewing and/or payment.

You’ll see a summary below of your current account and a copy is attached for your
reference.

Customer Number: 7403328
Supply Address: 0 COBB HWY DENILIQUIN, NSwW 2710



Total amount due (Incl GST): $441.22
If paid by 12 AUG 20

Due Date: 12 AUG 20

Pay online now

Guarantee your Pay on Time™ discount
Sign up to Direct Debit

Thank you for choosing a 100% Australian owned and operated company.

Got a question about this account?
Call us on 131 806 or Contact Us Online

© Red Energy Pty Ltd 2018

This email (including any attachments) is confidential and may contain copyright
material of Red Energy Pty Ltd. If you are not the intended recipient you must
delete, not disclose or use the information contained in the email and you must
notify us immediately that you are not the intended recipient and have deleted the
email by contacting us on 131 806 or emailing us at info@redenergy.com.au. Red
Energy Pty Ltd will not be liable for any loss or damage whatsoever caused by this
email due to virus, interference, interception, corruption or unauthorised access.
In addition, Red Energy Pty Ltd will not be liable if the email is altered without
its written consent. If this email contains a private communication, it does not
represent the views of Red Energy Pty Ltd.

Red Energy Pty Limited ABN 60 107 479 372
570 Church Street, Cremorne VIC 3121

131 806
info@redenergy.com.au
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